

# ROBERT JESIONEK - Full Stack Developer

<http://www.robertjesionek.com>

<http://github.com/jesion>

Mobile numbers: (+48) 787 651 234

Email address: [jesionekdev@gmail.com](mailto:jesionekdev@gmail.com)

I am a full stack developer with over twelve years of professional experience, capable of delivering quality applications on time and on budget. I can provide service for clients requiring hands on all tiers of the application, front to back, plus the infrastructure configuration, project planning and rapid prototyping.

## Skills

### Coding:

Java	Advanced
HTML/CSS	Advanced
SQL	Intermediate
MongoDB	Intermediate
JavaScript	Advanced
TypeScript 2	Advanced
Android SDK	Beginner

### Frameworks:

Spring	Advanced
AngularJS 1.0	Advanced
Angular 2/4	Advanced
React / Redux	Advanced

### Tools:

- VS Code, Eclipse IDE, IntelliJ IDEA
- Flash Builder 4, Adobe LifeCycle Designer ES2
- SVN, Git, Maven, Ant
- JIRA
- Atlassian Bamboo, TeamCity
- AMQP, JMS, Tibco, Rabbit MQ

## Experience

since 06/2017

### Developer

Omnilogy Sp. z o.o., Poznań, Poland

Developing a cutting edge, innovative application with React, Redux, d3.js, pixi.js and TypeScript 2.

11/2016-05/2017

### Developer

Euro-net Sp. z o.o., Warsaw, Poland

Developing modern applications for Euro-Net Sp. z o.o. using TypeScript 2, Java 8 and more.

- 02/2016-10/2016      **Senior Developer (Contract)**  
Ecreation Media Technology, Poznań, Poland
- Developing front-end application using modern web technology stack that included emerging Google's Angular 2 platform and TypeScript.
- 03/2010-10/2014      **Java / Flex Consultant (Contract via Sapient Global Markets)**  
UBS Investment Bank, London
- Worked on UBS Neo and UBS EDGE programmes.
- 03/2009-03/2010      **Senior Java/Flex Developer (Contract)**  
Alcatel-Lucent, Maidenhead, UK
- I was hired to develop RIA applications for major television companies in the UK.
- 01/2008-03/2009      **Developer (Contract)**  
Key Criteria Limited, London
- Development of web and desktop RIA for the company's client in tel-co industry.
- 09/2007-12/2007      **Flex Developer (Contract)**  
Tribal DDB, London
- Developing a website for company's automotive client.
- 08/2007-09/2007      **Developer (Contract)**  
doof.com, London
- Helping to launch a gaming site.
- 05/2007-08/2007      **Senior Developer (Contract)**  
Publicis - Productif, London
- Developing an asset transfer application for in-house use.
- 06/2005-05/2007      **Developer (Permanent)**  
Phones International Group, Marlow, UK
- Developing various business applications.
- 09/2003-05/2005      **IT specialist (Permanent)**  
Arko Sp. z o.o., Poznań, Poland
- Looking after IT infrastructure, developing applications with Macromedia Coldfusion MX.

## Education

- 1998-2003      Poznan University of Technology,  
Master of Science Engineer, Industrial Engineering and Management

## Training

11/2010 Parsley,	Building RIAs for the enterprise with Adobe Flex 4 and Jens Halm, Tom Sugden, UBS AG, London
09/2006	Building Rich Applications with Adobe Flex 2, Adobe Systems Training Centre in London
11/2005	Advanced Coldfusion MX7 Development, Kevin Roche, DataSelect Ltd, Marlow UK
09/2005	"Managing for Success" course and test, Richard Moat and Target Training International Ltd., DataSelect Ltd, Marlow
12/1997	FCE course and test, UAM Poznań, Poland

## Certifications

ACP – Adobe Certified Professional (Flex 2 Developer)  
ACE – Adobe Certified Expert (Flex 3 with AIR Developer)

## References

- References available upon request. Please visit <http://www.linkedin.com/in/robertjesionek> to view recommendations.

I hereby give consent for my personal data to be processed for the purposes of recruitment, in accordance with the Personal Data Protection Act dated 29.08.1997 (uniform text: Journal of Laws of the Republic of Poland 2002 No 101, item 926 with further amendments).